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The inspection was an examinatio of the activities co ducted u.nder 
safe and to compliance w th the kuclear Re qlatory E o y i s s i o n  ((89 .rules and re ulations and t t e 
condhons of our ,IC nse. t h e  inspection cojsisted of e ect,ve ex rnin tiqns of roc dures and 

license as they relate to ra ation 

representatid recor&, interviews with personnel, and o%servations Y the inspec P or .! ne insoection 
1. Based on the inspection findings. no violations were identified. 

1: ~ 1 2. Previous vioiation(s) closed. 

I I 3 The v olal cn(s). specilically descnmo 10 you by tna inspecto# as noncned v o~allons. are no' oelng c led beceusv liioy were se I ldent I ed. I non repelil Ye. and correct ve acllon was or is bemg taken. and the remnlnnng cr lerta in lhe NRC Enforcement Polcy. h JR€G 1600, IO 
exercise dlscrelion, were satisfied. I 

Non-Cited Violation(8) waslwere discussed involving the following requlremenl(s) and Corrective Acllon(s): 

4. During this Inspeclion cerlaln of youraclivities, as descrlbed below aridlor allached. were In violation of NRC requirements and are being 
clled. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION. whlch mfly be subject lo postlng in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 

~ ~~~ . ~ - . ~~~~ ~~ ~~~ .- ~ ~ . .  ~ ~~ ~ 

Licensee's Statement Of CoirectLG Aciions foritem-44,abGK 
I hereby State that within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector wlll be taken to correct lhe violations Idenliiied. This slalement of 
COrreCliVB aCtlOnS is made in accordance with the requlremenls of 10 CFR 2.201 (oorrective steps already taken, corrective steps wliich will be taken, 

~~~ ~~ ~~~ ~~ Printed ~~~~ . Name Date 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION 

I 

4 LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5 DATE@ OF INSPECTION 
21 -265620-01 1 Dec. 1,2005 

PROGRAM CODE(S) 
02220/02201 

Field 

2 PRIORITY 3 LICENSEE CONTACT 4 TELEPHONE NUMBER 

G 3  Manhar Tejura, M.D., RSO 734.242.7060 

Temporary Job Site 

PROGRAMSCOPE 

This licensee was a private practice dia nostic cardiology clinic and authorized to use licensed material 
permired by Sections 35.100 and 35,283. The licensee was also authorizedto provide mobile nuc!ear 
medicine services at temporary job sites. The licensee antic1 ated initiating its mobile component in 
Jan. 2006. The nuclear medicine department was staffed wit F: two full-time technologists who performed 
approximately 8-1 0 diagnostic nuclear cardiology procedures daily. The licensee received unit doses 
from a licensed radiopharmacy. The clinic retained the services of a consulting physics group which 
audited the radiation safety program (quarterly audits). 

This inspection consisted of interviews with licensee personnel, a review of selected records, tour 01 the 
nuclear medicine department, and inde endent measurements. The inspector observed licensee 

ersonnel pre are, assay, and adminis P er several unit dosages of Tc-99m Cardiolite for cardiac stress 
Pesting procedres. 


